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Subject: |Fw: Appropriation Watch ~ June 03, 2016
Date:|2016/06/04 09:02:05
Type:|Note

FYI see below/attached. Note that the Blue Campaign language made it through Senate Approps as
requested. | imagine the House will keep it in also.

Good news so far. Stay tuned.

Anthony C. Acocella

Associate Director

Office of Legislative Affairs

U. S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20528

BO) desk
main
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(b)(6)

From: Ahmad, Viquar

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2016 11:46 PM

To: Ahmad, Viquar

Cc: Blume, Allen; Caine, Jeffrey

Subject: Appropriation Watch - June 03, 2016

All:

Attached is the OCFO’s detailed review of the Fiscal Year 2017 Homeland Security
Appropriations Bill passed by the Senate Appropriations Committee. We anticipate the House

Appropriations Subcommittee on Homeland Security will mark on June 8t followed by Full

Committee on June 14™. Similar review of the mark will be provided upon release of the
legislation.

R,
Viquar

DHS-001-425-012007



Viquar Ahmad
Assistant Director, Budget

Office of the Chief Financial Officer
1S, Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6)

From: Ahmad, Viquar

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 4:44 PM

To: Ahmad, Viquar <Viguar.Ahmad@HQ.DHS.GOV>

Cc: Blume, Allen o©

| Caine, Jeffrey <|®©

Subject: Appropriation Watch- Senate

DHS Seal

From the DHS Office of the Chief Financial Officer

Appropriations Watch: 5/31/16

Senate marked the FY 2017 DHS Appropriations Bill

(b)(3)

DHS-001-425-012008






